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the same nucleic acids or nitrogenous bases of adenine (A), cytosine (C), uracil (U) and guanine (G) and produce an
erroneous genetic sequence or genome of the particular virus (Due to the viral RNA being mixed with other RNA from
other sources)? 5) Provide information on how a partial genetic sequence of bases or base pairs (A-U & G-C which
repeat for the entire genome of a particular virus) can conclude without a shadow of a doubt that the RNA virus is the
30,000 base pair SARS-CoV-2 virus? a. Provide information to contradict that the only difference in pathogens or in this
case RNA viruses is the length of the entire genome such as, HIV with 9,700 bases, poliomyelitis with 7,500 bases, rabies
with 425 bases, avian carcinoma virus (MC29V) with 1500 bases, SARS-CoV-2 with about 30,000 bases (similar to
MERS, and SARS-CoV-1), etc. If t.

Please see the attached letter.

Sincerely,
CDC/ATSDR FOIA Office
770-488-6399
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We reasonably anticipate that you should receive documents by April 22, 2023. Please know that this date 

roughly estimates how long it will take the Agency to close requests ahead of your request in the queue and 

complete work on your request.  The actual date of completion might be before or after this estimated date.

Sincerely,

Roger Andoh

CDC/ATSDR FOIA Officer

Office of the Chief Operating Officer

(770) 488-6399

Fax: (404) 235-1852
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respiratory illness not a kidney illness. b. Why not culture the direct lung fluid from a patient and 

see if it multiplies and inject it into a healthy host such as a monkey or other mammal that has 

DNA similar to or close to humans? c. Why fetal bovine/calf serum that is RNA is added to the 

cell culture that is being sequenced for the genome of an RNA virus? The RNA from the calf 

serum would affect to sequencing and add it's nucleotides or base pairs to the genome of the 

virus being sequenced! d. Why other RNA material (Yeast, Bovine milk, etc.) are or have been 

added to cell cultures to sequence RNA viruses, as the RNA from the added materials would 

have the same nucleic acids or nitrogenous bases of adenine (A), cytosine (C), uracil (U) and 

guanine (G) and produce an erroneous genetic sequence or genome of the particular virus (Due 

to the viral RNA being mixed with other RNA from other sources)? 5) Provide information on 

how a partial genetic sequence of bases or base pairs (A-U & G-C which repeat for the entire 

genome of a particular virus) can conclude without a shadow of a doubt that the RNA virus is the 

30,000 base pair SARS-CoV-2 virus? a. Provide information to contradict that the only 

difference in pathogens or in this case RNA viruses is the length of the entire genome such as, 

HIV with 9,700 bases, poliomyelitis with 7,500 bases, rabies with 425 bases, avian carcinoma 

virus (MC29V) with 1500 bases, SARS-CoV-2 with about 30,000 bases (similar to MERS, and 

SARS-CoV-1), etc. If t.  

 

 

For number 1, a search of our records failed to reveal any documents pertaining to the spike protein as 

you describe. 

 

For numbers 2 and 3, although CDC cannot answer every hypothetical question and questions are not 

permissible under FOIA, CDC does offer the following link that discusses how COVID-19 Vaccines 

work: Understanding How COVID-19 Vaccines Work | CDC.  

 

Number 4 of your request is an inappropriate FOIA request written as questions with 4 subparts 

containing 6 separate questions.    

 

You may contact our FOIA Public Liaison at 770-488-6246 for any further assistance and to discuss any 

aspect of your request.  Additionally, you may contact the Office of Government Information Services 

(OGIS) at the National Archives and Records Administration to inquire about the FOIA mediation 

services they offer.  The contact information for OGIS is as follows: Office of Government Information 

Services, National Archives and Records Administration, 8601 Adelphi Road-OGIS, College Park, 

Maryland 20740-6001, e-mail at ogis@nara.gov; telephone at 202-741-5770; toll free at 1-877-684-

6448; or facsimile at 202-741-5769. 

 

If you are not satisfied with the response to this request, you may administratively appeal to the Deputy 

Agency Chief FOIA Officer, Office of the Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs, U.S. Department of Health and 

Human Services, via the online portal at https://requests.publiclink.hhs.gov/App/Index.aspx. Please mark 

both your appeal letter and envelope “FOIA Appeal.”  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/vaccines/different-vaccines/how-they-work.html


 

 

 

Your appeal must be electronically transmitted by May 30, 2023. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
      Roger Andoh 

      CDC/ATSDR FOIA Officer  

      Office of the Chief Operating Officer 

      (770) 488-6399 

      Fax: (404) 235-1852 
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